CITY HALL

CITY OF ANGELS PO Box 667, 200 Monte Verda St. Suite B, Angels Camp, CA 95222 P: (209) 736-2181

DATE: June 3, 2025

TO: City Council

FROM: Michelle Gonzalez, Finance Director

RE: AWARD OF CONTRACTS FOR ON-CALL ENGINEERING SERVICES AND DIRECTION TO
NEGOTIATE AGREEMENTS

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the City Council:

1. Award the role of City Engineer to Lumos Associates for Transportation, Water, and Wastewater
engineering.

2. Approve the selection of Dewberry for on-call engineering services to complete in progress projects.

3. Direct staff to negotiate contract terms with Lumos Associates and Dewberry and return to the City
Council for formal approval of the agreements.

BACKGROUND:

The City’s current contract for engineering services with Dewberry Engineers expires on June 30, 2025.
In anticipation of this expiration and to continue providing professional engineering support for City
infrastructure, the City released a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for On-Call Engineering Services on
March 14, 2025 via Public Purchase. The RFQ sought qualified firms to serve as the City Engineer and to
provide on-call engineering services in support of Public Works and Water/Wastewater operations.

DISCUSSION:
The City received eight (8) Statements of Qualifications in response to the RFQ. Proposals were
reviewed and scored by a panel based on the following criteria:

e Firm qualifications and experience

¢ Understanding of the scope of services

e Approach and methodology

e Compliance with federal procurement requirements

Following scoring, the top four firms were interviewed during the week of May 12, 2025. After

interviews and reference checks, Lumos Associates was identified as the most qualified to serve as the
City Engineer. In addition, Dewberry Engineers, the City’s current engineering consultant, is
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recommended for continued engagement under a new on-call engineering services contract, based on
current CIP projects in progress with the City.

This staff report seeks City Council approval to move forward with contract negotiations. Final contracts
will be presented for Council consideration at a future meeting.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

There is no immediate financial impact. Engineering services will be funded on a task-order basis from
approved project budgets, capital improvement funds, or department operating budgets, depending on
the scope and nature of the work.

ATTACHMENTS:
e Lumos Associates Proposal

e Dewberry Proposal

Staff will return to the City Council with finalized agreements for approval.
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